Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 4:11 PM

To: '‘Harold Mendoza'

Cc: Roemer, Mike, DA, Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO2966 Notice of Violation

Mr. Mendoza,

Your proposed schedule to begin site characterization and shallow excavation is acceptable with the following
conditions. Shallow excavation, described in your schedule as “Excavate soil in six-inch lifts and direct load for proper
off-site disposal,” must be completed no later than September 16, 2009. In addition, the Site Investigation and Cleanup
Report is to be submitted to LPFD and ACEH no later than October 20, 2009.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Harold Mendoza [mailto:hmendoza@nicametals.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 4:49 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Roemer, Mike, DA; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO2966 Notice of Violation

Please see attachment.

Harold Mendoza
NICA DMT, INC

248 Industrial Drive.,
Stockton, CA 95206
209-234-4300
209-444-0105 fax
209-507-1445 cell.
Www.nicametals.com




" NICA DMT. INC

Dba: Nica Demolition, Nica Metals, & Nica Trucking
248 Industrial Drive, Stockton, CA 95206

May 29, 2009

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

RE: Project Schedule
Proposed Soil Borings and Excavation
6491 Southfront Road, Livermore, CA 94551

' Work Items Estimate Start/End Date
Obtain approval of this Work Plan ' 10/22/08

. Conduct a pre-cleanup planning meeting 10/09/08
Remove hazardous materials such as oily waste, | 10/30/08

fuel, saddle tanks and scrap metal from the site
in accordance with applicable rules and

regulations ~
Install temporary fencing around the anticipated August 1,2009 / August 14, 2009 |
excavation area i
[f required, obtain an excavation permit from the ] August 1, 2009 / August 14, 2009
LPFD and City of Livermore (advance notice \
| necessary)

Collect Site characterization samples based on a
50-foot grid system }

August 1, 2009 / August 14, 2009

Evaluate the Site characterization results | August 14,2009/ September 1,
\ 2009 |
Notify LPFD and ACDEH of site | September 1, 2009 ]

characterization results and proposed excavation
| via email ] l




| Profile the excavated soil for off-site disposal

TBD, pending results

' Submit profile(s) to off-site disposal facility

TBD, pending results

' Identify and mark the areas where contaminant
| concentrations exceed screening levels B

TBD, pending results

' Excavate soil in six-inch lifts and direct load for
‘ proper off-site disposal

—

TBD, pending results

AN A I S R I

Collect excavation confirmation samples; TBD, pending results
Sketch excavation areas and sample locations; TBD, pending results
Evaluate the confirmation sample results TBD, pending results
Conduct additional sampling and/or excavation, ] TBD, pending results
if necessary; and Backfill and compact the
excavations. ;
| Submit Site Investigation and Cleanup Report to ’ TBD, pending results
| LPFD and ACDEH
If you have further questions please do not hesitate to call or email me.
Cordilly/ )
o / Inf {
) A
Harold Mendoza /
Vice President
DemMoLITION METAL RECYCLERS TRuUCKING

OFFICE (209) 234-4300

FAX (209) 444-0105

CALL TOLL FREE 1-877-NICA DMT (642-2368)

http://www.nicametals.com  email address: hmendoza@nicametals.com


mailto:hmendoza@nicametals.com
http:http://www.nicametals.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 2:40 PM

To: Harold Mendoza

Cc: Roemer, Mike, DA; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO2966 Notice of Violation

Dear Mr. Mendoza,

Attached is a Notice of Violation for the Alameda County Environmental Health case at 6491 Southfront Drive in
Livermore. You are required to submit a schedule for implementation of the proposed work by May 29, 2009. A hard
copy of the Notice of Violation will follow by U.S. mail.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkiway

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



